From: Leslie Perkins <leslie@49thward.org>

Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021 12:20 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Fwd: 25 passes for Friday, June 25 // The Obama Portraits

I Hi Steve,

It looks like our intern accepted these passes on a phone call. | will make sure to have another
conversation with him about gifts and sending those calls to me in the future instead of just saying yes.
However, | believe | can make these available to the public, correct?

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Nora A Gainer <ngainer@artic.edu>

Date: Fri, Jun 18, 2021 at 6:51 AM

Subject: 25 passes for Friday, June 25 // The Obama Portraits
To: <Leslie@49thward.org>

Good morning Leslie -

Lovely to connect with your colleague Carlos last week about our exciting exhibition, The
Obama Portraits! As follow-up, please find attached a pdf of 25 tickets (each one on a separate
page) for the 49th Ward office and friends to come visit on Friday, June 25th. To prepare for
your visit, | have included a few resources below including an orientation video about the
exhibition to share as well as updated protocols for the museum post Phase 5.

Please let me know if you have any problems opening the video or tickets or if you have any
questions!

Resources:

- Orientation video for The Obama Portraits

- Link to most updated visiting protocols for the museum
- Link to upcoming programming for the portraits

Looking forward to welcoming you Friday, June 25th! Nora
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